From:

To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2021/0224/FL -Erection of general purpose agricultural building at Wardyke House, Staintondale
Date: 11 May 2021 14:55:33

NYM/2021/0224/FL -Erection of general purpose agricultural building at Wardyke House,
Staintondale

| confirm | have no objections to the above application from the Commercial Regulation
perspective of Environmental Health.

Regards

Julie Peirson

Commercial Regulation Manager
Environmental Services
Scarborough Borough Council
Town Hall

St Nicholas Street

Scarborough

YO11 2HG

DISCLAIMER

This email (and any files transmitted with it) may contain confidential or
privileged information and is intended for the addressee only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful - you
should therefore return the email to the sender and delete it from your
system.

Fgr information about how we process data please see our Privacy Notice at
www . scarborough.gov.uk/gdpr

Any opinions expressed are those of the author of the email, and do not
necessarily reflect those of Scarborough Borough Council.

Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messa?es are _routinely monitored
for compliance with our Eolicy on the use of electronic communications.
This email has been checked for the presence of computer viruses, but
please rely on your own virus-checking procedures.



From: Mrs J. Marley, Clerk to Staintondale Parish Council
Sent: 09 May 2021 19:23

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2021/0224/FL

Erect general purpose agricultural storage building at Wardyke House, Staintondale

The above application has been considered by Staintondale Parish Council and no objections are
offered.

J Marley (Mrs) CiLCA

Clerk to Staintondale Parish Council
Annan,

41 Scalby Road,

Burniston,

Scarborough

Y013 OHN

WARNING

This E-mail and any attachments may contain information that is confidential or
privileged, and is intended solely for the use of the named recipient.

If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions expressed are those of the author and not necessarily the view of the
Council.



	NYM2021-0224-FL - 2021-05-12 - EHO_Redacted
	NYM2021-0224-FL - 2021-05-10 - Parish_Redacted



